



ΓΡΑΦΕΙΑ ΟΕΥ

## ΧΡΗΣΙΜΕΣ ΔΙΕΥΘΥΝΣΕΙΣ

Γραφείο ΟΕΥ: ΚΑΙΡΟΥ

### 1. Ελληνικές Αρχές

#### ΠΡΕΣΒΕΙΑ

Τηλ .: (00202) 27955915, 27950443, 27951074, Fax: 27963903  
Email: [gremb.cai@mfa.gr](mailto:gremb.cai@mfa.gr), Web Site: [www.hellas.org.eg](http://www.hellas.org.eg)

#### ΓΡ.ΟΕΥ

Τηλ .: (00202) 27948482, 27952036, Fax: 27940684  
Email: [ecocom-cairo@mfa.gr](mailto:ecocom-cairo@mfa.gr)

#### ΓΕΝ . ΠΡΟΞΕΝΕΙΟ (ΑΛΕΞΑΝΔΡΕΙΑ)

Τηλ .: (00203) 4802088, 4802099, Fax: 4865896  
Email: [rgencon.ale@mfa.gr](mailto:rgencon.ale@mfa.gr)

#### ΓΕΝ.ΠΡΟΞΕΝΕΙΟ (ΚΑΙΡΟ)

Τηλ .: (00202) 25753833, 25741085, 25741140, Fax: 25753962  
Email: [rgencon.cai@mfa.gr](mailto:rgencon.cai@mfa.gr)

#### ΠΡΟΞΕΝΙΚΟ ΓΡΑΦΕΙΟ PORT SAID

Τηλ.: +20 663222650, Fax: +20 663222614

### 2. Αιγυπτιακές Αρχές

#### Υπουργεία

##### Ministry of Defense & Military Production

Tel: +20 (2) 2795-3063, +20 (2) 2794-7190, +20 (2) 2403-2158/9, Fax: +20 (2) 2290-6004, 2792-1336  
E-mail: [mmc@afmic.gov.eg](mailto:mmc@afmic.gov.eg), [mod@afmic.gov.eg](mailto:mod@afmic.gov.eg), Website: <http://www.mmc.gov.eg>

##### Ministry of Interior

Tel: +20 (2) 2795-7500, +20 (2) 2795-2300, +20 (2) 2795-5005, Fax: +20 (2) 2795-8068

##### Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Tel: +20 (2) 2574-9816 / 7, +20 (2) 2574-6861, +20 (2) 2574-6871, Fax: +20 (2) 2574-9533  
E-mail: [mofainfo@idsc.net.eg](mailto:mofainfo@idsc.net.eg), Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.eg>

##### Ministry of Information

Tel: +20 (2) 2574-8496, +20 (2) 2574-9542, +20 (2) 2574-7120, Fax: +20 (2) 2575-8781, 25746928  
Website: <http://www.minfo.gov.eg>

##### Ministry of Culture

Tel: +20 (2) 2738-0761 / 2, +20 (2) 2748-5065, +20 (2) 2748-6957, Fax: +20 (2) 2735-6449  
E-mail: [scc@idsc.net.eg](mailto:scc@idsc.net.eg), Website: <http://www.scc.gov.eg>

##### Ministry of Petroleum

Tel: +20 (2) 2670-6401/2/3/4/5  
Fax: +20 (2) 2670-6419  
E-mail: [info-emp@emp.gov.eg](mailto:info-emp@emp.gov.eg), Website: <http://www.emp.gov.eg>

##### Ministry of Electricity and Energy

Tel: +20 (2) 2401-2361, +20 (2) 2401-2362, +20 (2) 2401-2370, Fax: +20 (2) 2261-6302

##### Ministry of International Cooperation

Tel: +20 (2) 2391-0008, +20 (2) 2393-5147, Fax: +20 (2) 2390-8159  
E-mail: [mnafeh@idsc.net.eg](mailto:mnafeh@idsc.net.eg), Website: <http://www.mic.gov.eg>

##### Ministry of State for Administrative Development

Tel: +20 (2) 2400-0100, +20 (2) 2402-3770, +20 (2) 2402-4143, Fax: +20 (2) 2262-8003, +20 (2) 2261-4126  
Website: <http://www.edara.gov.eg>



ΓΡΑΦΕΙΑ ΟΕΥ

## ΧΡΗΣΙΜΕΣ ΔΙΕΥΘΥΝΣΕΙΣ

Ministry of Communication & Information Technology

Tel: +20 (2) 3534-1010, +20 (2) 3534-1020, Fax: +20 (2) 3537-1111

E-mail: [ir@mcit.gov.eg](mailto:ir@mcit.gov.eg), Website: <http://www.mcit.gov.eg>

Ministry of Investment

Tel: +20 (2) 2405-5653/2/1, Fax: +20 (2) 2405-5635/36/38

E-mail: [info@mi.gov.eg](mailto:info@mi.gov.eg), Website: <http://www.investment.gov.eg>

Ministry of Military Production

Tel: +20 (2) 2795-2428, +20 (2) 2794-8739, Fax: +20 (2) 2795-3063

E-mail: [fac009@iscc.gov.eg](mailto:fac009@iscc.gov.eg), [webmaster@iscc.gov.eg](mailto:webmaster@iscc.gov.eg), Website: <http://isccnet.iscc.gov.eg>

Ministry of Environmental Affairs

Tel: +20 (2) 2525-6442, +20 (2) 2525-6462, Fax: +20 (2) 2545-6490

E-mail: [eeaa@eeaa.gov.eg](mailto:eeaa@eeaa.gov.eg), Website: <http://www.eeaa.gov.eg>

Ministry of Justice

Tel: +20 (2) 2792-2263/5/7/9, +20 (2) 2795-1176, Fax: +20 (2) 2795-8103

Ministry of Water Resources & Irrigation

Tel: +20 (2) 2544-9446/7/8, Fax: +20 (2) 2544-9449

E-mail: [minister@mwri.gov.eg](mailto:minister@mwri.gov.eg), Website: <http://www.mwri.gov.eg>

Ministry of Civil Aviation

Tel: +20 (2) 2267-8544, +20 (2) 2267-7610, +20 (2) 2267-7612, Fax: +20 (2) 2268-8378, +20 (2) 2267-9470

Ministry of Finance & Insurance

Tel: +20 (2) 2342-8886, +20 (2) 2342-8010, +20 (2) 2342-8032, +20 (2) 2342-8830/40, Fax: +20 (2) 2686-1561

E-mail: [info@salestax.gov.eg](mailto:info@salestax.gov.eg), Website: <http://www.salestax.gov.eg>

Ministry of Trade & Industry

Tel: +20 (2) 2792-1193/4/5, +20 (2) 2794-0089, Fax: +20 (2) 2794-8025

E-mail: [mof@mof.gov.eg](mailto:moft@mof.gov.eg), Website: <http://www.mfti.gov.eg>

Ministry of State for Economic Development

Tel: +20 (2) 2401-4615, +20 (2) 2401-4719, Fax: +20 (2) 2401-4733

E-mail: [udardeer@hotmail.com](mailto:udardeer@hotmail.com), Website: <http://www.mop.gov.eg>

Ministry of Housing, Utilities & New Communities

Tel: +20 (2) 2792-1574/6, +20 (2) 2792-1440/1, Fax: +20 (2) 3336-7179

E-mail: [Nuca@Starnet.com.eg](mailto:Nuca@Starnet.com.eg), Website: <http://www.nuca.com.eg>

Ministry of Manpower & Immigration

Tel: +20 (2) 2260-9363/4/5/6, +20 (2) 2260-9359, +20 (2) 2260-2199, Fax: +20 (2) 2261-8019

E-mail: [info@mome.gov.eg](mailto:info@mome.gov.eg), [manpower@mome.gov.eg](mailto:manpower@mome.gov.eg), Website: <http://www.emigration.gov.eg>, <http://www.manpower.gov.eg>

Ministry of Social Affairs

Tel: +20 (2) 3337-0039, Fax: +20 (2) 2591-7799

E-mail: [msi@idsc.gov.eg](mailto:msi@idsc.gov.eg), Website: <http://www.ngolaw.org.eg>

Ministry of Health & Population

Tel: +20 (2) 2794-1507, +20 (2) 2795-7046, Fax: +20 (2) 2795-3966

E-mail: [moh@idsc.gov.eg](mailto:moh@idsc.gov.eg), [webmaster@mohp.gov.eg](mailto:webmaster@mohp.gov.eg), Website: <http://www.mohp.gov.eg>

Ministry of Agriculture, Animals & Fish Wealth & Land Reclamation Affairs

Tel: +20 (2) 3761-5059 / 2970, +20 (2) 3337-3388, Fax: +20 (2) 2749-8128

E-mail: [Sea@idsc.gov.eg](mailto:Sea@idsc.gov.eg), Website: <http://www.agri.gov.eg>

Ministry of Higher Education & Scientific Research Affairs

Tel: +20 (2) 2795-2155, +20 (2) 2795-0316, +20 (2) 2795-2575, Fax: +20 (2) 2794-1005

E-mail: [info@egy-mhe.gov.eg](mailto:info@egy-mhe.gov.eg), Website: <http://www.egy-mhe.gov.eg>

Ministry of Education

Tel: +20 (2) 2794-7363, +20 (2) 2794-9939, Fax: +20 (2) 2796-2952



ΓΡΑΦΕΙΑ ΟΕΥ

## ΧΡΗΣΙΜΕΣ ΔΙΕΥΘΥΝΣΕΙΣ

E-mail: [info@mail.emoe.org](mailto:info@mail.emoe.org), Website: <http://www1.emoe.org>

Ministry of Transportation

Tel: +20 (2) 2795-5562/3/7, Fax: +20 (2) 2795-5564

Ministry of Tourism

Tel: +20 (2) 2682-8456/7, +20 (2) 2404-7002/3/4, +20 (2) 2261-1732, Fax: +20 (2) 2263-7199

E-mail: [info@egypttourism.org](mailto:info@egypttourism.org) Website: <http://www.egypttourism.org>

Minister of State for Local Development

Tel: +20 (2) 2749-7470, Fax: +20 (2) 2761-6383

Ministry of State for People's Assembly Affairs

Tel: +20 (2) 2794-3000 / 5000, +20 (2) 2794-3130, +20 (2) 2795-7681, 2794-8977

E-mail: [saic18@idsc.gov.eg](mailto:saic18@idsc.gov.eg), Website: <http://www.assembly.gov.eg>

### Δημόσιοι Φορείς-Οργανισμοί

Arab Organization for Industrialization (AOI)

Tel: +20 (2) 2482-3377/94, Fax: +20 (2) 2482-6010

Website: <http://www.aoi.com.eg>

Capital Market Authority

Tel: +20 (2) 2574-1000, +20 (2) 2574-3111, Fax: +20 (2) 2579-4176, +20 (2) 2575-5339

Website: <http://www.cma.gov.eg>

Central Agency for Public Mobilization & Statistics (CAPMAS)

Tel: +20 (2) 2402-4632 2402-1559, 2402-2575, Fax: +20 (2) 2402-4099

Website: <http://www.capmas.gov.eg>

Central Bank of Egypt

Tel: +20 (2) 2392-6211, +20 (2) 2392-6108, Fax: +20 (2) 2392-5045, +20 (2) 2392-6361

Website: <http://www.cbe.org.eg>

Customs Authority

Tel: +20 (2) 2342-2016, +20 (2) 2342-2014, Fax: +20 (2) 2342-2280

Website: <http://www.customs.gov.eg>

EgyptAir Holding Company

Tel: +20 (2) 2267-6542, Fax: +20 (2) 2696-3334

Website: <http://www.egyptair.com.eg>

Egyptian General Petroleum Corp. (EGPC)

Tel: +20 (2) 2518-4960, Fax: +20 (2) 2518-4963

Website: <http://www.egpc.com.eg>

General Authority for Export & Import Control (GOEIC)

Tel: +20 (2) 2575-6130, +20 (2) 2575-6095/31, Fax: +20 (2) 2576-6971, +20 (2) 2575-8195

Immigration & Egyptians Abroad Administration

Tel: +20 (2) 3303-6431, +20 (2) 33036433, +20 (2) 33463496, Fax: +20 (2) 3303-5332

New Community Authority

Tel: +20 (2) 2792-1406, Fax: +20 (2) 2792-1408

Public Enterprise Office (PEO)

Tel: +20 (2) 2795-9288 / 87, Fax: +20 (2) 2795-9233

Sales Tax Authority

Tel: +20 (2) 2403-4893 / 96, +20 (2) 2405-0536 / 35, Fax: +20 (2) 2401-2702

Website: <http://www.salestax.gov.eg>

Social Fund for Development (SFD)

Tel: +20 (2) 332-2000, +20 (2) 3794-8339, Fax: +20 (2) 333612985



Website: <http://www.sfdegypt.org>

Egyptian Stock Exchange

Tel: +20 (2) 2395-9200, +20 (2) 2392-8698, +20 (2) 2392-1402 / 47, Fax: +20 (2) 2395-5799

Website: <http://www.egyptse.com>

Suez Canal Authority

Tel: +20 (2) 2794-0746 / 7 / 8 / 9, +20 (2) 2578-8350

Fax: +20 (2) 2795-1592, +20 (64) 391-4784, +20 (64) 391-4785

Taxation Authority

Tel: +20 (2) 2792-0767 / 68, +20 (2) 2795-2128, Fax: +20 (2) 2792-0774

Telecom Egypt

Tel: +20 (2) 2577-7551, +20 (2) 2578-1414, Fax: +20 (2) 2574-4244

Website: <http://www.telecomegypt.com.eg>

### 3. Εμπορικά & Βιομηχανικά Επιμελητήρια, Επιχειρηματικοί Φορείς

Federation of Egyptian Chambers of Commerce

Tel: +20 (2) 2795-3677, +20 (2) 2795-2983, +20 (2) 2795-6066, Fax: +20 (2) 2795-1164

Cairo Chamber of Commerce

Tel: +20 (2) 2795-8261/2, +20 (2) 2794-8491, Fax: +20 (2) 2794-4358, +20 (2) 2454-6021

Alexandria Chamber of Commerce

Tel: +20 (3) 480-8355, +20 (3) 480-9339, Fax: +20 (3) 480-8993

Assiut Chamber of Commerce

Tel: +20 (88) 233-2082, +20 (88) 231-3177, Fax: +20 (88) 234-6044, +20 (88) 231-3177

Website: <http://www.asuit.gov.eg>

Aswan Chamber of Commerce

Tel: +20 (97) 232-3902, +20 (97) 230-3084, Fax: +20 (97) 230-3084, +20 (97) 230-1177

Website: <http://www.aswan.gov.eg>

Beni Suef Chamber of Commerce

Tel: +20 (82) 234-6292, +20(82) 232-2094, Fax: +20(82) 232-2094

Dakahleya Chamber of Commerce

Tel: +20 (50) 231-2720, Fax: +20 (50) 231-0670

Damietta Chamber of Commerce

Tel: +20 (57) 323-177, +20 (57) 322-799, Fax: +20 (57) 320-632

Website: <http://www.domyat.gov.eg>

El Beheira Chamber of Commerce

Tel: +20 (45) 331-8207, Fax: +20 (45) 331-7531

Website: <http://www.beheira.gov.eg>

El Fayoum Chamber of Commerce

Tel: +20 (84) 633-2148, +20 (84) 636-4011, Fax: +20 (84) 633-2148

Website: <http://www.fayoum.gov.eg>

El Giza Chamber of Commerce

Tel: +20 (2) 572-1761, +20 (2) 569-9965, Fax: +20 (2) 568-3971, +20 (2) 569-9965

El Kaliobia Chamber of Commerce

Tel: +20 (13) 325-2177, +20 (13) 326-0142, Fax: +20 (13) 326-2477

El Menia Chamber of Commerce

Tel: +20 (86) 236-3232, +20 (86) 236-3266, Fax: +20 (86) 235-6885



## Menofia Chamber of Commerce

Tel: +20 (48) 222-1511, +20 (48) 222-8889, Fax: +20 (48) 222-6611, +20 (48) 222-6128

Website: <http://www.monofiya.gov.eg>

## El Wadi El Gedid Chamber of Commerce

Tel: +20 (92) 792-1528, Fax: +20 (92) 792-1528

## Gharbeya Chamber of Commerce

Tel: +20 (40) 330-4090, +20 (40) 330-3793, Fax: +20 (40) 330-3793, +20 (40) 330-4090

## Ismalia Chamber of Commerce

Tel: +20 (64) 391-1663, Fax: +20 (64) 391-5974

Website: <http://www.ismailya.gov.eg>

## Kafir El Sheikh Chamber of Commerce

Tel: +20 (47) 323-4191, Fax: +20 (47) 323-2916

Website: <http://www.kafrelsheikh.gov.eg>

## Matrouh Chamber of Commerce

Tel: +20 (46) 493-5864, +20 (46) 493-6227, Fax: +20 (46) 493-5864

## Port Said Chamber of Commerce

Tel: +20 (66) 334-5542, +20 (66) 322-2733, Fax: +20 (66) 323-6141, +20 (66) 334-9419

## Qena Chamber of Commerce

Tel &amp; Fax: +20 (96) 533-2690

Website: <http://www.kena.gov.eg>

## Suez Chamber of Commerce

Tel: +20 (62) 333-1351, +20 (62) 333-4301, Fax: +20 (62) 333-1351, +20 (62) 333-4301

## Sohag Chamber of Commerce

Tel: +20 (93) 232-3036, +20 (93) 231-0057, Fax: +20 (93) 232-3036, +20 (93) 231-0057

## Sharkia Chamber of Commerce

Tel: +20 (55) 234-9744, +20 (55) 230-2073, +20 (55) 235-6005, Fax: +20 (55) 230-2423

## The Red Sea Chamber of Commerce

Tel: +20 (65) 354-9298, Tel: +20 (65) 354-9298

## South Sinai Chamber of Commerce

Tel: +20 (69) 377-3331; +20 (69) 366-1237, Fax: +20 (69) 377-3331

## North Sinai Chamber of Commerce

Tel: +20 (68) 336-0327; +20 (68) 335-4827, Fax: +20 (68) 335-7834

## Federation of Egyptian Industries

Tel: +20 (2) 2579-6590, 579-6592, 2579-7074, 2579-7075, Fax: +20 (2) 2576-1779

Website: [www.fei.org.eg](http://www.fei.org.eg)

## Chamber of Building Materials Industries

Tel: +20 (2) 2578-4638, +20 (2) 2576-7415, Fax: +20 (2) 2576-7304

## Chamber of Cereals, Grains, &amp; Related Products

Tel: +20 (2) 2579-8901, Fax: +20 (2) 2579-8971

## Chamber of Chemical Industries

Tel: +20 (2) 2579-7021, Fax: +20 (2) 2575-6117

## Chamber of Food Industries

Tel: +20 (2) 2579-7331, +20 (2) 2576-0534, +2-012-782-5233, Fax: +20 (2) 2574-8312

## Chamber of Leather Industry

Tel: +20 (2) 2576-5632, Fax: +20 (2) 2576-5404

**Chamber of Metallurgical Industries**

Tel: +20 (2) 2577-4667, +2-010-461-4106, Fax: +20 (2) 2577-4556

**Chamber of Engineering Industries**

Tel: +20 (2) 2577-4334, +20 (2) 2577-4112, Fax: +20 (2) 2577-0889

**Chamber of Petroleum & Mining**

Tel: +20 (2) 2392-6462, Fax: +20 (2) 2393-0098

**Chamber of Printing Industries**

Tel: +20 (2) 2578-6709, +20 (2) 2577-8345, +20 (2) 2577-0451, Fax: +20 (2) 2577-7925

**Chamber of Tanning, Leather & Fur Industries**

Tel: +20 (2) 2577-3915, Fax: +20 (2) 2577-9676

**Chamber of Woodworking & Furniture Industries**

Tel: +20 (2) 2577-1778, Fax: +20 (2) 2577-0358

**Chamber of Textile Industries**

Tel: +20 (2) 2577-4425, Fax: +20 (2) 2577-4329

**Chamber of Pharmaceutical, Cosmetics & Appliances Industries**

Tel: +20 (2) 2393-7270, +20 (2) 2393-7260, Fax: +20 (2) 2393-7260

**Alexandria Business Association (ABA)**

Tel: +20 (3) 484-8978, +20 (3) 484-8979, Fax: +20 (3) 487-2411, +20 (3) 487-2206

E-Mail: [aba@aba.org.eg](mailto:aba@aba.org.eg), Website: <http://www.aba.org.eg>**Borg El Arab Investors Association**

Tel: +20 (3) 459-3650, Fax: +20 (3) 459-1198

E-Mail: [invest.borg@yahoo.com](mailto:invest.borg@yahoo.com)**Egyptian Businessmen's Association (EBA)**

Tel: +20 (2) 2573-6030, +20 (2) 2572-3020, +2-010-538-4604, Fax: +20 (2) 2572-3855

Website: <http://www.eba.org.eg>**Egyptian Small Enterprise Development Foundation**

Tel: +20 (2) 3336-3980/1/2, Fax: +20 (2) 3336-3983

**Sadat City Investors Association**

Tel: +20 (48) 260-1614, +20 (48) 260-2992, +20 (48) 260-2968, Fax: +20 (48) 260-1468

**Tenth of Ramadan Investors Association**

Tel: +20 (15) 372-750/1/2, Fax: +20 (15) 363-413

E-Mail: [ex\\_manager@triaeg.com](mailto:ex_manager@triaeg.com), Website: [www.triaeg.com](http://www.triaeg.com)**4. Τράπεζες****National Societe Generale Bank**Phone : +20 2 27707777; +20 2 27707290; Fax : +20 2 27707799 ; +20 2 27707297  
<http://www.nsgb.com.eg>**Arab Bank**Phone : +20 2 33094862; +20 2 33094652; Fax : +20 2 33029065; +20 2 33094664 ;  
<http://www.arabbank.com.eg>**African Export Import Bank**Phone : +20 2 25780281; +20 2 25780282; Fax : +20 2 25780276; +20 2 25780277  
<http://www.afreximbank.com>**Arab Banking Corporation Egypt**

Phone : +20 2 27362756; +20 2 27362684, Fax : +20 2 27363572; +20 2 27363614



ΓΡΑΦΕΙΑ ΟΕΥ

## ΧΡΗΣΙΜΕΣ ΔΙΕΥΘΥΝΣΕΙΣ

<http://www.arabbanking.com.eg>

### Arab Int'l Bank

Phone : +20 2 23916391; +20 2 23916492; Fax : +20 2 23916233; +20 2 23915922  
<http://www.aib.com.eg>

### Bank Audi

Phone : +20 2 33362516; +20 2 33362517; Fax : +20 2 33483818;  
<http://www.banqueaudi.com>

### Bank of Alexandria

Phone : +20 2 23992000; +20 2 23916079; +20 2 23916796; Fax : +20 2 23921479; +20 2 23913495  
<http://www.alexbank.com>

### Banque Du Caire

Phone : +20 2 22648401; +20 2 22646401; Fax : +20 2 22646606; +20 2 23919982  
<http://www.bdc.com.eg>

### Banque Misr

Phone : +20 2 23977000, Fax : +20 2 27560800  
<http://www.banquemisr.com>

### Barclays Bank Egypt

Phone : +20 2 23662600; +20 2 2366260; Fax : +20 2 23662814; +20 2 23662810  
<http://www.barclays.com>

### BNP Paribas Egypt

Phone : +20 2 27957943; +20 2 27948323; Fax : +20 2 27952906; +20 2 27955316  
<http://www.egypt.bnpparibas.com>

### Citibank N.A. Egypt

Phone : +20 2 27951873; +20 2 27951875; Fax : +20 2 27922782; +20 2 27958056 ;  
<http://www.citibank.com/egypt> <http://www.citigroup.com> <http://www.citidirect.com>

### Commercial Int'l Bank Egypt

Phone : +20 2 35703043, +20 2 37472000, Fax : +20 2 37503022  
<http://www.cibeg.com>

### Credit Agricole Egypt

Phone : +20 2 27382661, Fax : +20 2 27380450  
<http://www.caegypt.com>

### Egyptian Gulf Bank

Phone : +20 2 37606632; +20 2 37606467, Fax : +20 2 37606512; +20 2 37490002  
<http://www.egbbank.com.eg>

### Egyptian Housing Finance ( E.H.F.C )

Phone : +20 2 24326934; +20 2 24300690, Fax : +20 2 22047263  
<http://www.ehfc.com.eg>

### Export of Development Bank of Egypt

Phone : +20 2 37480587; +20 2 37480579; Fax : +20 2 33385940 ; +20 2 33385938  
<http://www.edbebank.com>

### Faisal Islamic Bank of Egypt

Phone : +20 2 37621285 ; +20 2 37621286 ; Fax : +20 2 37621281 ; +20 2 37621290 ;  
<http://www.faisalbank.com.eg>

### Housing & Development Bank ( HDB )

Phone : +20 2 37492013 ; +20 2 37492014 ; +20 2 37492015 ; Fax : +20 2 37600712 , +20 2 37602969 ;  
<http://www.hdbegy.com>

### HSBC Bank Egypt SAE

Phone : +20 2 25298000  
<http://www.egypt.hsbc.com> <http://www.hsbc.com>



ΓΡΑΦΕΙΑ ΟΕΥ

## ΧΡΗΣΙΜΕΣ ΔΙΕΥΘΥΝΣΕΙΣ

### Industrial Development & Egyptian Labor Bank of Egypt ( IDBE )

Phone : +20 2 25779188 ; +20 2 25780988 ; +20 2 25771509 ; Fax : +20 2 25790002 ; +20 2 25786580 ;  
<http://www.idbeegypt.com>

### Mashreq Bank Egypt ( P.S.C. )

Phone : +20 2 35710417 ; +20 2 35710418 ; +20 2 35710419 ; Fax : +20 2 35710423  
<http://www.mashreqbank.com>

### Misr Financial Investments

Phone : +20 2 33350073 ; +20 2 33354690 ; +20 2 33354692 ; Fax : +20 2 37493374  
<http://www.mficsae.com>

### Misr Iran Development Bank

Phone : +20 2 35727311 ; +20 2 35683479 ; +20 2 35703460, Fax : +20 2 35701185 ; +20 2 35721168  
<http://www.midb.com.eg>

### National Bank for Development ( N.B.D )

Phone : +20 2 23930553 ; +20 2 23923245 ; +20 2 23923528 ; Fax : +20 2 23905540 ; +20 2 23905681 ;

### National Bank of Egypt

Phone : +20 2 25749101 ; +20 2 25747151 ; +20 2 25748905 ; Fax : +20 2 25762672 ; +20 2 25748046 ;  
<http://www.nbe.com.eg>

### National Bank of Greece Cairo Branch

Phone : +20 2 33370751 ; +20 2 33370476 ; +20 2 33380065, Fax : +20 2 33370579  
<http://www.nbg.gr.com>

### National Investment Bank

Phone : +20 2 27946197 ; +20 2 27944386 ; +20 2 27941336 ; Fax : +20 2 27957399 ; +20 2 27962004 ;

### Piraeus Bank Egypt

Phone : +20 2 25795634 ; +20 2 25795696 ; +20 2 25753824 ; Fax : +20 2 25795673 ; +20 2 25799862 ;  
+20 2 25742181  
<http://www.piraeusbank.com.eg>

### Societe Arabe Int'l de Banque

Phone : +20 2 37496430 ; +20 2 37499464 ; +20 2 33361484 ; Fax : +20 2 37489733 ; +20 2 33363244 ;  
<http://www.saib.com.eg>

### Suez Canal Bank

Phone : +20 2 27940460 ; +20 2 27942841 ; +20 2 27945394 ; Fax : +20 2 27942717 ; +20 2 27942526 ;  
<http://www.sciegypt.com> <http://www.scbank.com.eg>

### The United Bank

Phone : +20 2 27920146 ; +20 2 27920147 ; +20 2 27920148 ; Fax : +20 2 27920150 ; +20 2 27920153  
<http://www.theubeg.com>

## 5. Διοργανωτές Εκθέσεων

### General Organization for Int'l Exhibitions & Fairs (GOIEF)

Tel: +20 (2) 2260-7810/1/5, Fax: +20 (2) 2260-4548/21

Website: <http://www.goief.gov.eg>

### Forum Egypt

Tel.: + 202 40496 60, 736 7120, 12287 87 57, Fax: + 202 4049660

[www.forumegypt.com](http://www.forumegypt.com), [info@forumegypt.com](mailto:info@forumegypt.com))

### Middle East Trade Fairs

Tel.: +2 02 3335 7494 - 3761 2758, Fax: +2 02 3761 7898

e-mail: [info@apexcairo.net](mailto:info@apexcairo.net) - [info@mtf-fairs.com](mailto:info@mtf-fairs.com), [www.mtf-fairs.com](http://www.mtf-fairs.com)

### Grand Event

Tel.: +202 25272440, +2010 5047104





ΓΡΑΦΕΙΑ ΟΕΥ

## ΧΡΗΣΙΜΕΣ ΔΙΕΥΘΥΝΣΕΙΣ

e-mail: [info@grand-event.org](mailto:info@grand-event.org), [info@grandevent-eg.com](mailto:info@grandevent-eg.com), [www.grandevent-eg.com](http://www.grandevent-eg.com))

Sama Marketing Business

Tel.: +202 33879768, Fax: +202 33539456

e-mail: [info@smbegypt.com](mailto:info@smbegypt.com) [smbegypt@gmail.com](mailto:smbegypt@gmail.com), [www.smbegypt.com](http://www.smbegypt.com)

Arabian Group for Development

Tel.: +202 304 60 49, 305 08 98, Fax: +202 304 60 07

e-mail: [info@agd-exhibitions.net](mailto:info@agd-exhibitions.net), [www.agd-exhibitions.net](http://www.agd-exhibitions.net))

International Fairs Group

Tel.: +202 275 38 401, Fax: +202 275 38 323,

e-mail: [info@acq-itf.com](mailto:info@acq-itf.com), [www.acq-itf.com](http://www.acq-itf.com)

## 6. Ξενοδοχεία

### Cairo Marriott Hotel

Phone: +20(2) 2739-4670, Fax: +20(2) 2735-1108

Email: [nadia.elansari@marriott-hotels.com](mailto:nadia.elansari@marriott-hotels.com), Web: <http://www.cairomarriott-hotel.com>

### InterContinental Citystars Cairo

Phone: +20(2) 4800 100, Fax: +20(2) 4800 200

Email: [david.traynor@interconticitystars.com](mailto:david.traynor@interconticitystars.com), Web: <http://www.citystars.intercontinental.com>

### Semiramis InterContinental

Phone: +20(2)795-7171, Fax: +20(2) 796-3020

Email: [hala.sabry@semiramisinterconti.com](mailto:hala.sabry@semiramisinterconti.com), Web: <http://www.intercontinental.com/cai-semiramis>

### Shepherd Hotel

Phone: +20(2) 792-1000, Fax: +20(2) 792-1010

Email: [info@shepherd-hotel.com](mailto:info@shepherd-hotel.com), Web: <http://www.shepherd-hotel.com>

### Conrad Cairo Hotel

Phone : +20 2 25808000, Fax : +20 2 25808080

<http://www.conradcairohotels.com>

### Grand Hyatt Hotels Cairo

Phone : +20 2 23651234, Fax : +20 2 23621927

<http://www.cairo.grand.hyatt.com>

### Four Seasons Cairo Nile Plaza

Phone : +20 2 27917000 , Fax : +20 2 27916900

<http://www.fourseasons.com/caironp>

### Nile Hilton Hotel

Phone : +20 2 25780666 , Fax : +20 2 25780475

<http://www.hilton.co.uk/nile>

### Sofitel Gezirah Hotel

Phone : +20 2 27373737, Fax : +20 2 27398298

<http://www.sofitel.com>

## 7. Διπλωματικές Αποστολές

Embassy of Austria in Cairo

Phone: (+20) (2) 570 29 75, Fax: (+20) (2) 570 29 79

Web Site: <http://www.austriaegypt.org>, Email: [kairo-ob@bmeia.gv.at](mailto:kairo-ob@bmeia.gv.at)

Embassy of Belgium in Cairo

Phone: + (20) (2) 2792.59.66, + (20) (2) 2794.74.94 Γ 96, Fax: + (20) (2) 2279.43.147

Web Site: <http://www.diplomatie.be/cairo>, Email: [cairo@diplobel.fed.be](mailto:cairo@diplobel.fed.be), [cairo.visa@diplobel.org](mailto:cairo.visa@diplobel.org)



ΓΡΑΦΕΙΑ ΟΕΥ

## ΧΡΗΣΙΜΕΣ ΔΙΕΥΘΥΝΣΕΙΣ

Bulgarian Embassy in Cairo  
Phone: 0020 2 27-363-025, Fax: 0020 2 27-363-826  
Email: [bulembcai@link.net](mailto:bulembcai@link.net)

Embassy of Canada in Cairo  
Phone: (011 20 2) 2791-8700, Fax: (011 20 2) 2791-8860  
Web Site: <http://www.egypt.gc.ca>, Email: [cairo-cs@international.gc.ca](mailto:cairo-cs@international.gc.ca)

Embassy of the Republic of Cyprus in Cairo  
Phone: + 20 2 33455967, + 20 2 33455968, + 20 2 33455494, Fax: + 20 2 33455969  
Email: [kyproscat1@access.com.cy](mailto:kyproscat1@access.com.cy)

Embassy of the Czech Republic in Cairo  
Phone: 0020/2/37485531, 0020/2/37485469, 0020/2/37485833<BR, Fax: 0020/2/37485892  
Web Site: <http://www.mzv.cz/cairo>, Email: [cairo@embassy.mzv.cz](mailto:cairo@embassy.mzv.cz)

Royal Danish Embassy in Egypt  
Phone: (+20 2) 2739 6500, Fax: (+20 2) 2739 6588  
Web Site: <http://www.ambkairo.um.dk/da>, Email: [caiamb@um.dk](mailto:caiamb@um.dk)

Embassy of Finland in Egypt  
Phone: +20-2-736 3722, Fax: +20-2-737 1376  
Web Site: <http://www.finland.org/eg/>, Email: [sanomat.kai@formin.fi](mailto:sanomat.kai@formin.fi)

Embassy of France in Cairo  
Phone: [20] (2) 3 567 32 00, Fax: [20] (2) 3 567 32 01  
Web Site: <http://www.ambafrance-eg.org/>, Email: [questions@ambafrance-eg.org](mailto:questions@ambafrance-eg.org)

Embassy of Germany in Cairo  
Phone: (00202) 739-9600, Fax: (00202) 736-0530  
Web Site: <http://www.kairo.diplo.de/Vertretung/kairo/en/St...>, Email: [germemb@tedata.net/eg](mailto:germemb@tedata.net/eg)

Embassy of Hungary in Cairo  
Phone: 2-7350659, Fax: 2-7358648

Embassy of Ireland in Egypt  
Phone: +202 27358264, +202 27358547, +202 27364653, Fax: +202 27362863  
Email: [cairoembassy@dfa.ie](mailto:cairoembassy@dfa.ie)

Embassy of Italy in Cairo  
Phone: 0020227730109, 0020227730110, Fax: 0020225770165  
Web Site: <http://www.ambilcairo.esteri.it>, Email: [ambasciata.cairo@esteri.it](mailto:ambasciata.cairo@esteri.it)

Latvian Embassy in Cairo  
Phone: (202) 2 738 41 88, Fax: (202) 2 738 41 89  
Email: [embassy.egypt@mfa.gov.lv](mailto:embassy.egypt@mfa.gov.lv)

Embassy of Malta in Cairo  
Phone: 0020 (2) 736 2368/9; 0020 2 735 6717, Fax: 0020 2 736 2371  
Email: [maltaembassy.cairo@gov.mt](mailto:maltaembassy.cairo@gov.mt)

Royal Netherlands Embassy in Cairo  
Phone: +20-2-7395500, Fax: +20-2-7365249  
Web Site: <http://www.hollandemb.org/eg/>, Email: [az-cz@hollandemb.org.eg.kai-ca@minbuza.nl](mailto:az-cz@hollandemb.org.eg.kai-ca@minbuza.nl)

Royal Norwegian Embassy in Cairo  
Phone: +202 7353340, Fax: +202 7370709  
Web Site: <http://www.norway-egypt.org/>, Email: [emb.cairo@mfa.no](mailto:emb.cairo@mfa.no)

Embassy of Romania in Cairo  
Phone: (00) (20) (2) 7360107 or (00) (20) (2) 7355326, Fax: (00) (20) (2) 7360851  
Email: [roembegy@link.net](mailto:roembegy@link.net)

Embassy of Russia in Cairo  
Phone: +202 748-9353, 748-9354, 748-9355, 748-9356, Fax: +202 760-9074



Email: [ruemeg@tedata.net.eg](mailto:ruemeg@tedata.net.eg)

Embassy of Slovakia in Cairo  
Phone: (+20-2) 3358240/+20-2-3357544/+20-2-3376901, Fax: (+20-2) 3355810  
Email: [zukahira@tedata.net.eg](mailto:zukahira@tedata.net.eg)

Embassy of Slovenia in Egypt  
Phone: +20-2-7491771, Fax: +20-2-7497141  
Email: [vka@mzz-dkp.gov.si](mailto:vka@mzz-dkp.gov.si)

Embassy of Spain in Egypt  
Phone: +20-3-3939185, Fax: +20-3-3922226  
Email: [cgspalejandria@mail.mae.es](mailto:cgspalejandria@mail.mae.es)

Embassy of Sweden, Cairo  
Phone: +20 (2) 728 9200, Fax: +20 (2) 735 4357  
Email: [ambassaden.kairo@foreign.ministry.se](mailto:ambassaden.kairo@foreign.ministry.se)

British Embassy in Cairo, Egypt  
Phone: 002 02 27940852 – 8, Fax: 002 02 27940859 or 27943065  
Email: [info@britishembassy.org.eg](mailto:info@britishembassy.org.eg)

Embassy of United States in Cairo  
Phone: [20] [2] 797-3300  
Web Site: <http://egypt.usembassy.gov/>, Email: [consularcairo@state.gov](mailto:consularcairo@state.gov)

## 8. Διεθνείς-Περιφερειακοί Οργανισμοί

African Export Import Bank (AFREXIM)  
Tel: +20 (2) 2578-0281, +20 (2) 2578-0282, +20 (2) 2578-0286, Fax: +20 (2) 2578-0276-9  
Website: [www.afreximbank.com](http://www.afreximbank.com)

African Development Bank, Egypt Country Office (EGCO)  
Tel: +20 (2) 2516-0906, 2516-0546, Fax: +20 (2) 2516-0868  
Website: [www.afdb.org](http://www.afdb.org)

International Finance Corporation (IFC)  
Tel: +20 (2) 2461-9140/45/50, Fax: +20 (2) 2461-9130/60  
Website: [www.ifc.org](http://www.ifc.org)

Cairo Regional Center for International Commercial Arbitration  
Tel: +20 (2) 2735-1333/35/37, +20 (2) 737-3691/93, Fax: +20 (2) 2735-1336  
E-mail: [info@N0SPAM.crcica.org.eg](mailto:info@N0SPAM.crcica.org.eg) Website: <http://www.crcica.org.eg>

Commission of the European Communities Delegation in Egypt  
Tel: +20 (2) 3749-4680, Fax: +20 (2) 3749-5363  
E-mail: [delegation-egypt@cec.eu.int](mailto:delegation-egypt@cec.eu.int), Website: <http://www.eu-delegation.org.eg>

United Nations Development Program (UNDP)  
Tel: +20 (2) 2578-4840/1/2/3/4/5/6, Fax: +20 (2) 2578-4847  
Website: <http://www.undp.org.eg>

World Bank, Egypt Country Office  
Tel: +20 (2) 2574-1670, Fax: +20 (2) 2574-1671  
E-mail: [ewahby@worldbank.org](mailto:ewahby@worldbank.org)

European Investment Bank, Cairo Regional Office  
Tel: +20 (2) 3333-3250, Fax: +20 (2) 3336-6584  
E-mail: [Cairo@eib.org](mailto:Cairo@eib.org)



## 9. Ελληνική Ομογένεια

### ΕΛΛΗΝΙΚΗ ΚΟΙΝΟΤΗΤΑ ΚΑΙΡΟΥ

Τηλ: 00202-25913945-25933372, Φαξ: 00202-25884652

e-mail: [c.greek.com@link.net](mailto:c.greek.com@link.net), [grk.com@link.net](mailto:grk.com@link.net)

Web: <http://ekk1904.blogspot.com/>

### ΕΛΛΗΝΙΚΗ ΚΟΙΝΟΤΗΤΑ ΑΛΕΞΑΝΔΡΕΙΑΣ

Τηλ.: +20 34865084, Fax: +20 34874854

Web: <http://ekalexandria.com>

### ΕΛΛΗΝΙΚΟ ΕΜΠΟΡΙΚΟ ΕΠΙΜΕΛΗΤΗΡΙΟ ΚΑΙΡΟΥ

Tel: 00202/57 41 190, Fax: 00202/57 54 970

E-Mail: [tonythemis@yahoo.com](mailto:tonythemis@yahoo.com), [info@greekchambercairo.com](mailto:info@greekchambercairo.com)

web: [www.greekchambercairo.com](http://www.greekchambercairo.com)

### ΕΛΛΗΝΙΚΟ ΕΜΠΟΡΙΚΟ ΕΠΙΜΕΛΗΤΗΡΙΟ ΑΛΕΞΑΝΔΡΕΙΑΣ

Tel: 00203/48 68 583, 48 62 974, Fax: 00203/48 62 698

E-Mail: [grchcom@soficom.com.eg](mailto:grchcom@soficom.com.eg), [greekchamber@link.net](mailto:greekchamber@link.net)

Web site : [www.Acci.gr/grchcom](http://www.Acci.gr/grchcom)